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DESARROLLO ECONOMICO Y EMPLEO

http://www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/economy/

COMERCIO

&  Considering  Trade
Policies for Liquid Biofuels.
Masami  Kojima, Donald
Mitchell, and William Ward.
The International Bank for
Reconstruction and
Development, June 2007

http://siteresources.worldbank.o
rg/INTOGMC/Resources/Consi

dering_trade_policies_for_liqui
d_biofuels.pdf

& Ending the Trade War in
Washington.  Saving the
Trade Agenda by Protecting
Workers. Stuart E. Eizenstat
and Marney L. Cheek.
Foreign Affairs May/June
2007

http://www.cov.com/files/upload
[Eizenstat.Cheek.Foreign.Affair
s.pdf

% Increasing U.S.—Mexico
Competitiveness: The Way
Forward. International Trade
Administration, May 2007.

http://www.ita.doc.gov/press/pu
blications/newsletters/ita_0507/
itu_0507.pdf

http://lwww.usembassy-mexico.gov/biblioteca
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% Market Integration and
Agribusiness in the North
American Free Trade

Agreement: The Case of Fruits
and Vegetables. By

Dwi Susanto. Center for North
American  Studies, Texas
A&M University.

http://www.ifama.org/conferences/
2007Conference/SymposiumPaper
s_files/1176_Paper.pdf

& Mexico Bio-Fuels Annual
Report 2007. USDA Foreign

Agricultural, GAIN Report
Number: MX7042, June 12,
2007

http://www.fas.usda.gov/gainfiles/
200706/146291366.pdf

% Plans for Open North
American  Aviation Market
Inch Forward. Policy
differences make reaching

trilateral deal challenging.

U.S. Department of State,
Bureau of International
Information Programs, June
2007

http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchives/di

splay.html?p=washfile-
english&y=2007&m=June&x=
20070608184507JMnamdeirFO.
3027918

% Small Businesses Seen as
Key to Western Hemisphere
Growth. U.S. Department of
State, Bureau of International
Information Programs, June
14, 2007

http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchives/
display.html?p=washfile-
english&y=2007&m=June&x=
20070614161042AKllennoCcM
0.1485559

% Trade Adjustment in the
WTO System: Are More
Safeguards the  Answer?
Chad P. Bown and Rachel
McCulloch. Brookings
Institution Working Paper,
June 2007

http://www3.brookings.edu/view
s/papers/200706bown.pdf


http://www.usembassy-mexico.gov/bbf/bfinternetUSA.pdf
http://www.usembassy-mexico.gov/biblioteca
http://siteresources.worldbank.org/INTOGMC/Resources/Considering_trade_policies_for_liquid_biofuels.pdf
http://www.cov.com/files/upload/Eizenstat.Cheek.Foreign.Affairs.pdf
http://www.ita.doc.gov/press/publications/newsletters/ita_0507/itu_0507.pdf
http://www.ifama.org/conferences/2007Conference/SymposiumPapers_files/1176_Paper.pdf
http://www.fas.usda.gov/gainfiles/200706/146291366.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/economy/
http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchives/display.html?p=washfile-english&y=2007&m=June&x=20070614161042AKllennoCcM0.1485559
http://www3.brookings.edu/views/papers/200706bown.pdf
http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchives/display.html?p=washfile-english&y=2007&m=June&x=20070608184507JMnamdeirF0.3027918

STATE of

WORKING
AMERICA
2006 2007

IEBNAMIE PALIET INSTIROTE

The State of Working
America 2006/2007.

http://www.stateofworkin
gamerica.org/

% Best of the Immigration Fact
Check: Top 10 Common Myths.
White House. June 8, 2007.

http://www.whitehouse.gov/news
[/releases/2007/06/20070608-
10.html

% Hearing on Comprehensive
Immigration Reform:
Government  Perspectives  on
Immigration ~ Statistics.  U.S.
House of Representatives
Committee on the Judiciary.
Subcommittee  on  Immigration,
Citizenship, Refugees, Border
Security, and International Law.
Ruth Ellen Wasem,
Congressional Research Service,
Library of Congress, June 6,
2007

http://judiciary.house.gov/media/
pdfs/Wasem070606.pdf

% How Changes to Family

RELACIONES EXTERIORES

% New Loan Program for Latin
America Targets Small
Businesses. U.S. Department of
State, Bureau of International
Information Programs, June 15,
2007

http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchives/d
isplay.html?p=washfile-
english&y=2007&m=June&x=20
070615142813saikceinawz0.4851
19

% Pollution Control Focus of
Coordinated North  American
Effort Officials discuss “green”
building, climate change,
emissions tracking. u.s.
Department of State. Bureau of

INMIGRACION

Immigration Could Affect
Source Countries' Sending
Patterns.  Julia  Gelatt,
Migration Policy Institute.
Fact Sheet No. 18, June
2007

http://www.migrationpolicy.
org/pubs/FS18_Familylmmi
gration_062007.pdf

% The Immigration Debate
and U.S.-Mexican
Relations. Sidney
Weintraub. CSIS. June 25,
2007.

http://www.csis.org/medial/c
sis/pubs/070625_weintraub
_commentary.pdf

% Immigration’s Economic
Impact. Executive Office of
the President. Council of
Economic Advisers, June

International  Information
Programs, June 28, 2007

http://usinfo.state.gov/xarchiv
es/display.html?p=washfile-
english&y=2007&m=June&x
=20070628130139IcnirellepO.
542782

% Remarks at Organization
of American States General
Assembly Plenary Session,
Secretary Condoleezza
Rice. U.S. State
Department.Bureau of
Public Affairs, June 4,
2007

http://www.state.gov/secret

for Development.

20, 2007

http://www.whitehouse.gov/ce
a/cea_immigration_062007.p
df

% Leveraging Remittances
Dilip
Ratha. Migration  Policy
Institute. June 2007.

http://www.migrationpolicy.o

rg/pubs/MigDevPB_062507.p

df

ary/rm/2007/06/85968.htm

% Statement of Alberto

Gonzales, Attorney
General, before the
Committee on the

Judiciary, U.S. House of
Representatives concerning
“Oversight of the
Department of Justice”
presented on May 10, 2007

http://judiciary.house.gov/
media/pdfs/Gonzales07051
0.pdf
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THEMOVIE
BUSINESS
TODAY

The Movie Business
Today

http://usinfo.state.gov/jou
rnals/itsv/0607/ijse/ijse06
07.htm

**En esta seccidn encontrara
sitios sobre la vida, la cultura, la
historia, la ciencia y la tecnologia
de los Estados Unidos de
América

American on the Move: Car
Collection, 1886 - Present

http://americanhistory.si.edu/ont
hemove/themes/story_78_1.html

% CDC Health Information
for International Travel 2008

http://www.cdc.gov/Features/Yel

SITIOS SUGERIDOS

lowBook/
% EDSITEment

http://edsitement.neh.gov/
% Empire page

http://www.empirepage.com
% Non-profit Guides
http://www.npguides.org/

% Rasmussen Reports

SITIOS PERMANENTES

% Agencia de los Estados
Unidos para el Desarrollo
Internacional.

http://www.usaid.gov/

% Departamento de Estado.
"Meéxico: informacion del pais"”

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/m
x/

& Departamento de Estado de
los Estados Unidos. Programas
de Informacién Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en espafiol.

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/
% Departamento de Estado. "La
sociedad Estados Unidos de

América-México"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/rt/c1l
3824.htm

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos de América en México

http://www.usembassy-mexico.gov/

% Embajada de los Estados Unidos
Mexicanos en los E.U.A.

http://www.embassyofmexico.org/
% La Enciclopedia de la Frontera
http://www.utep.edu/border/

% Estados Unidos de América y
México: Cooperacion exitosa

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/home/
regions/mexico.html

% Frontera Norte Sur
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/front
era/public_html/

% INFOUSA

Inglés:
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa
Espafiol:
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infousa
/

http://www.rasmussenreports.co
m/public_content/politics/

¢, StateMaster

http://www.statemaster.com/inde
X.php

% SustainLane
http://www.sustainlane.us/
% TerraServer

http://terraserver-
usa.com/default.aspx

& Instituto Internacional de
Educacidn. Oficina para América
Latina

http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/s
panish

% Noticias de Meéxico y el
mundo, el archivo de
Washington.

http://usinfo.state.gov/products/p
dg/wfarchive.htm

% Servicio  Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos.

http://usinfo.state.gov

& Servicio de Comercio Exterior
de la Embajada Americana

http://www.buyusa.gov/mexic
o/es/
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